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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Business and Tax Regulations, Planning Codes - Appeal Timelines for Zoning Administrator 

Actions 
DATE:  September 2, 2025 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Ordinance amending the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code to clarify time 
periods for appeals of decisions or determinations by the Zoning Administrator; affirming the Planning 
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of 
consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and 
making findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare pursuant to Planning Code, Section 302. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


